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Bob Cedarbaum To: Marjorie Schaer/WUTC@WUTC
) cc: dunwei@ibm.net, gdahlke@painehamblen.com,
05/01/00 01:20 PM GMGALLOWAY @stoel.com, iuoe612d2@myhome.net,

lavitt@workerlaw.co, matth@summitlaw.com, nancy@nwenergy.org,
records@wutc.wa.gov, simon@atg.wa.gov, simonf@atg.wa.gov
Subject: Re: Post order conference in Centralia applications

| am available on either date.

Bob Cedarbaum

Assistant Attorney General

1400 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, Washington 98504
360-664-1188 (phone)
360-586-5522 (fax)
bcedarba@wutc.wa.gov

Marjorie Schaer

Marjorie Schaer To: GMGALLOWAY @stoel.com
! 05/01/00 12:30 PM cc: matth@summitlaw.com, nancy@nwenergy.org, records@wutc.wa.gov,
1 simon@atg.wa.gov, simonf@atg.wa.gov, lavitt@workerlaw.co,
bcedarba@wutc.wa.gov, dunwei@ibm.net,
gdahlke@painehamblen.com, iuoe612d2@myhome.net
Subject: Post order conference in Centralia applications

Dear Counsel,

On April 28, 2000, PacifiCorp filed with the Commission a request for an order conference in Docket No.
UE-991262, in accordance with WAC 480-09-460(5). PacifiCorp indicates that it has questions about two
aspects of the Commission's decisions in the Second and Fourth Supplemental Orders in Dockets No.
UE-991255, UE-991262 and UE-991405.

Two possible dates for such a conference the afternoon of May 16, 2000, and the morning or afternoon of
May 25, 2000. | am not sure how many of the parties will wish to attend such a conference if one is held.
Please let me know if you would attend or not, so | know which calendars | will need to consult. If you are
planning to attend, please let me know of any conflicts you have with any of the suggested times. My
inclination is that sooner is better, but | will await your responses.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance.
Very truly yours,

MARJORIE R. SCHAER
Administrative Law Judge



